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Cc: McDonald, Melinda; Mayall, Deb; Godfrey, Emma; Vaughan, Sharyn

Subject: RE: Draft media release re Birubi (Indigenous art matter at Commission 14 March 2018)
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Hi Michael,

We appeared at the Commission this morning. We are awaiting reasonable grounds advice, subject to
receiving this, the Commission supports instituting proceedings against Birubi.

Commissioner Sarah Court will do media for this matter, can you please adjust media release to reflect
this.

Thanks,

Jane Black

From: Black, Jane

Sent: Tuesday, 13 March 2018 10:54 AM

To: Anderson, Michael <Michael.Anderson@accc.gov.au>; ACCC media <media@accc.gov.au>

Cc: McDonald, Melinda <Melinda.McDonald@accc.gov.au>; Mayall, Deb <Deb.Mayall@accc.gov.au>; Godfrey,
Emma <emma.godfrey@accc.gov.au>; Vaughan, Sharyn <Sharyn.Vaughan®@accc.gov.au>

Subject: Draft media release re Birubi (indigenous art matter at Commission 14 March 2018) [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED)]

Hello media team,

The Commission will be asked to make a decision this Wednesday (14 March 2018) re whether to institute
.-roceeding or not against Birubi Art Pty Ltd (Birubi).

The team working on the Birubi matter have drafted the attached media release should the Commission
supporting the recommendation to institute proceedings.

The concise statement is still being finalised, we hope to have this completed this week and circulated to
Commissioners before the meeting or after the Commission meeting (and before filing).

Ideally the media release would be finalised this Friday. Can you piease advise if this timeline is possible
for the media team and what else you need from us.

General Manager Melinda McDonald has approved the text of this media release in its current form.

I will be not available Wednesday from lunchtime and all day Thursday, so please direct questions to
Sharyn Vaughan during this time.

Kind regards,
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Jane Black

Senior Investigator | Queensland and Northern Territory | Enforcement
Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

Level 8 | 9-11 Cavenagh Street Darwin NT 0800

T: + 61 8 8946 9612
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The ACCC acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of Country throughout
Australia and recognises their continuing connection to the land, sea and community. We pay
our respects to them and their cultures; and to their Elders past, present and future.



